GREENWOOD VILLAGE
MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 31, 2011

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission

FROM: Joy McGee, Planning Manager l

SUBJECT: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting of April 5, 2011
AGENDA

5:00 p.m. Regular Meeting (Early Start Time)

1.

2.

Roll Call
Acceptance of the Minutes: March 15, 2011
Old Business:

A. Case #10-32-APSP Continued from February 1, 2011
Cherry Hills Market Place Request for Continuance fo May 3, 2011
5910 S. University Boulevard
Amended Planned Sign Program

B. Case #10-40-PSP Continued from March 15, 2011
Kuni Lexus of Greenwood Village
5150 S. Quebec Street
Planned Sign Program

C. Case #10-36-AMDP Continued from March 15, 2011
The Landmark Request for Continuance to April 19, 2011
7677 E. Berry Avenue
Amended Master Development Plan

D. Case #10-34-APSP Continued from March 15, 2011
The Landmark Request for Continuance to April 19, 2011
7677 E. Berry Avenue
Amended Planned Sign Program

New Business: None

Staff Reports: None
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6. Discussion Items: None
7. General Issues:
A.  Summary of City Council action on Kuni SUP — April 4, 2011

B. April 18, 2011 City Council will continue the study session of the
Sign Ordinance

C. On May 16, 2011 the City Council is scheduled to review the
Planning Commission’s recommended changes to the
Comprehensive Plan. Planning Commission is encouraged to
attend this Study Session.

8.  Adjournment



